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State of Florida.

DATE: December2, 1998

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: Jackie Knight

RE: RAF non payments - Final set

Paula, attached are seventy-three communication companies (final set) that | am forwarding to
your attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through
December 25th is $5.50 and Penalty is $12.50. 1 have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to
what amount a utility owes the Commission. | have not made copies, therefore you will need to
keep the data for your files.

1 T8576 21 Tie3l 41 TI965 61  TX09
2 TI579 22 Ti6s 42 TI90 62 TXI04
3 TI580 23 Tis43 43 TI993 63 TXI107
4 TT583 24 TI6AS 44 TJOOS 64 TXI08
5 TI594 25 Tie46 45 TIOI7 65 TXI109
6 TI596 26 Tied7 46 TI020 66 TXIi4
7 TI597 27 TIes! 47 TI024 67 TXI123
8 TIS98 28 TI6S4 48 TIO27 68 TXI142
9 Tie02 29 TI660 49 TJ029 69 TXl44
10  Ti608 30 TI670 50 TS167 70 TXI145
11 Ti610 31 TIE72 51 TS168 71 TXI148
12 Ti6ll 32 Tie7 52 TXo023 72 TX149
13 Ti613 33 TI678 53  TX043 3 TLITH
14  TI6IS 34 TI68S 54 TXo052 :

15  TI6l6 35 Tie87 55 TXO055

16  Ti617 36 TI6Es 56 TX064

17 Ti622 37 T700 57 TXo068

18 Ti623 38 Tis6l 58 TX075

19 Ti627 39 TIB9S 59 TX083

20 TI629 40 TI9S0 60 TX084

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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